APPLICATION: RZ STD 23-0588
ZHM HEARING DATE: January 16, 2024

BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: N/A CASE REVIEWER: Isis Brown

This application has been continued by the Applicant to the February 20, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master
Meeting.

Zoning /L/
Administrator

. . J./Bnan Grady
Slgn-Off- Fri Jan 5 2024 08:24:40
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From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: RZ-STD 23-0588
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 8:49:25 AM

From: David Wright <david@tspco.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:22 PM

To: Zoning Intake-DSD <Zoninglntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Ratliff, James <RatliffJa@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Brown, Isis

<Brownl@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Melissa Lienhard <lienhardm@plancom.org>
Subject: RZ-STD 23-0588

Please accept this email as the applicant's request to continue application 23-0588 to the
2/20/2024 ZHM public hearing.

Sincerely,

David Wright, President
TSP Companies, Inc.
813-230-7473

david@tspco.net
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